Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:12 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Sharon Han; Alfred Toh

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] - Accident Involving SJH5192K (Ol : CAl - SNM18D02854C02) AND
SLK596Y (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18010393/Awa3) on 05.06.2018

Attachments: DS Supporting documents.pdf; LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf;

LKK Re-inspection Photos.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Sharon Han

Alfred Toh

Admin A

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 29/7/2019 2:12 PM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 29/7/2019 2:12 PM

Your ref : SNM18D02854C02
Our ref : CC6/CT118010393/Awa3

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a 4 vehicle chain collision, our Insured vehicle is the third vehicle. We are of the opinion that BOLA scenario 28 is
applicable for this matter. We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would
be withheld pending for final allocation of liability in settlement.

We seek your approval to offer repairer " MG SOLUTION PTE LTD" at $ 8,431.45 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs (with GST) S 23,251.36 S 7,704.00
2. Loss of Use (9 days x $ 80) S 720.00 S 720.00 (9days x $80)
3. LTA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.45
Total $23,978.81 S 8,431.45

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




